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DATE: January 24, 2020 
 
TO: Charter School Governing Board Chairs (via email) 
 Charter School Directors and Vice Principals (via email) 
 
FROM: Sione Thompson, Executive Director      
 State Public Charter School Commission 
 
SUBJECT: Status of Teacher Differential 
 
Due to the volume of calls and questions regarding the Department of Education’s (DOE) 
implementation of teacher differentials, the Commission would like to provide our Charter 
School Community with this update on the current status of teacher differentials that have 
been approved by the Board of Education (BOE) and implemented by the DOE.   
 
Most recently, the DOE implemented the teacher differentials, effective January 7, 2020, as 
explained in the attached memo from the DOE.  This differential is applicable only to teachers 
teaching in DOE schools, with the following exceptions: 

1. Public charter school teachers employed by a charter school but assigned to positions 
funded through Department allocated Special Education funds are eligible for 
payment of the Special Education differential; and 

2. Public charter school teachers employed by a charter school but assigned to positions 
funded through Department allocated Special Education funds are eligible for 
payment of the Hard to Staff differential.  These charter school teachers must be 
teaching in a Special Education teacher, Special Education Teacher/Pre-school, or 
General Education/Article VI Teacher titled position. 

What this means, is that currently no funding has been provided at this time that would allow 
charter schools to pay for the differentials for all other charter school teachers (Hawaiian 
Immersion Qualified, Hard to Staff tiered locations) who meet the requirements of the 
differential as defined by the DOE. The governor's executive budget proposal for the current 
legislative session includes funding for the differentials for this school year and next school 
year.  However, this proposal must still go through the legislative process and is subject to 
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legislative approval.  If funding for the differentials is approved, this funding would not be 
available until the end of the session in May and possibly into the early summer. 
 
Additionally, we are also aware of the disparity that this differential, as currently defined, has 
created among Hawaiian Immersion teachers in Kaiapuni Schools and charter school funded 
SpED teachers.   We have received much feedback from Hawaiian Immersion schools which 
have teachers that meet the qualifications (fully licensed with UH Hilo/UH Mānoa Hawaiian 490 
credit) that would make them eligible for the differential payment and some who have taught 
for years as a Hawaiian Immersion teacher that are not eligible since they do not have this 
certification and/or course work.  Additionally, some of charter schools have budgeted and 
chosen to provide additional SpED teachers over and above what the Department funds.  This 
also has created a disparity at our charter schools as these additional SpED teachers are not 
being paid the differential.  
  
The Commission will continue to advocate for charter schools to our leaders and legislators 
regarding the lack of current funding and the disparity and lack of funding for all of our charter 
school teachers who should also receive a differential.  We will provide status updates on this 
matter throughout the legislative session.  
 
 
 
 
Attached: Department of Education Memo on Shortage Differential Implementation, dated 
December 20,2019 
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